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Danicl E. Monagle, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
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1717 Arch Street, 32NW . -
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Philadelphia, PA 19103 DEC 0 2 2005
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Re: Joint Petition of Verizon Pennsylvania Inc. and Armstrong Telecommunications under
Section 252(i) of the Teleccommunications Act of 1996

Order Entered August 30, 2005

Our review of the official records of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
indicates that we have not received a true and correct, signed copy of the above captioned
Interconnection Agreement that was approved by the Commission, and which you were
obligated to file in accordance with the entered Order dated August 30, 2005.

Therefore, we are requesting that you submit an clectronic copy of the Interconnection
Agreement, in *.pdf format™, to the Commission within 20 days of the date of this letter, with a
cover letter stating that you are filing a true and correct copy.

Please direct this submission to:

Mr. James J. McNulty, Secrctary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17 105-3265

with the electronic version and a copy of the cover letter to:

Ms. Bobbi Lathrop

Officc of Special Assistants
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17 105-3265
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Upon receipt of the requested documentation, the matter in this case wiil be marked
closed. Otherwise, please be informed that failure to submit the requested documentation is a
violation of a Commission Order and may result in further enforcement efforts pursuant to the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Code.

Very truly yours,
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James J. McNulty
Sccretary
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